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Building Inspections - RE: PERMIT - PORTLAND JET AIR PORT


Hi Lenie,


The location of fire suppression is for Portland tower on the air strip.


Let me know if this will be enough.


Thank you


Eileen Lord


From: Building Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]


Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 8:22 AM

To: Eileen Mosher


Subject: Re: PERMIT - PORTLAND JET AIR PORT


Please provide the rest of the documents as required.


>>> "Eileen Mosher" <eileen@fire-safe.com> 11/11/2014 12:09 PM >>>

Hi,


Please see attached request for permit for the following.


Any questions, please feel free to contact me at emosher@fire-safe.com

or at 1-800-538-FIRE (3473).


Sincerely,


Eileen Lord

Office Manager


Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees

about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please

be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.  

From: "Eileen Mosher" <eileen@fire-safe.com>

To: "Building Inspections" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 11/13/2014 9:47 AM

Subject: RE: PERMIT - PORTLAND JET AIR PORT
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